From: Simon Nesbitt - BB Civil UK

Sent: 07 September 2011 14:13

To: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK

Cc: Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK; David Gough - BB Civil UK
Subject: Fw: MUDFA conflict drawings - dwg files

Martin

FYI

Regards,

Simon P Nesbitt

Design Manager
Edinburgh Tram Network

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ

United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0)

Fax:  +44 (0) 131 452 2990

Email: simon.nesbitti@civil. bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 3" Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1DA
Registered in England and Wales
Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein is prohibited.

-——- Forwarded by Simon Nesbitt/Design Management/Civil/Bberger on 07/09/2011 14:12 —-

From: "Lang, Graeme" <Graeme.Lang@pbworld.com>

To: <8tephen.Lewcock@turntown.co.uk>, <Simon.Nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>

Cor "Chandler, Jason" <Chandlerd@pbworld.com>, "Dolan, Alan" <DolanA@pbworld.com>, "Reynolds, Steve" <ReynoldsS
Date: 07/09/2011 13:22

Subject: MUDFA conflict drawings - dwg files
Stephen/ Simon

Further to your request this AM for SDS to issue the dwg files prepared under the MUDFA contract, I have to advise
that SDS cannot issue these drawings at this time, as we continue to pursue settlement with tie for the work carried
out in producing these items.

There has been an ongoing, unresolved dialogue for several months, with little acknowledgement from tie that the
SDS application is being considered.
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Without resolution of the commercial issue specific to these drawings, SDS are not able to provide the baseline

information you seek.

I trust you understand our position with regard to this specific matter.

We remain fully committed to working with Infraco and the Client to minimise the risk to the project of Utility
conflict between Haymarket and York Place, and are progressing the works instructed under PWtNC 13 - Redesign to

avoid Utilities.
Regards

Graeme

Graeme Lang

BSc(Hons) CEng MICE
Project Leader

Parsons Brinckerhoff
Edinburgh Tram Project Office
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ, UK

s |
44-(0 )

graeme.lang/@pbworld.com

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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